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1 February 2024

Dear I,
FOI 24/024 — Deaths

Thank you for your email of 8" of January 2024, where you requested the following
information under the Freedom of Information Act (the MHRA responses are provided below
each point):

1) Would like to know how many fatalities have there been since convid19 potion
(vaccine) was introduced and how many reported injuries due to convid19 potion
(vaccine)??

MHRA response: Several COVID-19 vaccines have been authorised for use in the UK.
Please clarify which vaccine(s) are being referred to in the question. Further information on
individual adverse event reporting of vaccine data can be found on the interactive Drug
Analysis Profiles (iDAPs) MHRA webpages. However, please note, the iDAP data is
obtained from Yellow Card self reporting and does not imply association or causation.

2) How many deaths/injuries before a potion (vaccine) is stopped??

MHRA response: | can confirm that MHRA does not hold this information. However, We
would like to clarify that the MHRA is not responsible for vaccination policy and the
responsibility for decisions regarding UK vaccination policy, including roll-out and any
continuation of the COVID-19 vaccine programme rests with the Joint Committee on
Vaccines and Immunisation (JCVI) who advise the Department of Health and Social Care
(DHSC) on vaccine use. The role of the MHRA is to ensure that medicinal products
authorised in the UK meet acceptable standards of safety, quality and efficacy and the
benefits outweigh the known risks at the time of first authorisation and thereafter. There is no
set number of suspected adverse reactions or deaths which would trigger the withdrawal of
an authorisation for a medicinal product as different products are used in varying numbers of
people.


https://yellowcard.mhra.gov.uk/idaps

3) Why are ingredients not openly spoken about and put on nhs pamphlets?? Food has
ingredients on the packaging??

MHRA response: All vaccine ingrdients are listed in the product information documentation
which can be found here.

4) Animals died after mrna injections please show this was checked by British scientists
using due diligence on Dr Malone's studies.

MHRA response: In the general toxicity study reports submitted to and reviewed by the
MHRA relating to the two mRNA-based Covid vaccines that were used in the UK, a total of
464 rats were dosed with mRNA vaccines or were in control groups. There were 2 deaths
reported in these studies, one of which was in a rat in a control group (i.e., rats not given a
vaccine) and the other was of a rat who died before dosing took place. There were no
deaths reported as due to mRNA vaccines in these studies which were done with the intent
to characterise toxicity of these vaccines.

For further information regarding the assessment of these vaccines, please refer to the
Public Assessment Reports, available at the links below:

UKPAR_COVID 19 Vaccine _Moderna 07.04.2021 CMA Reliance PAR__- final.pdf
(publishing.service.gov.uk)

Public Assessment Report (publishing.service.gov.uk)

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal
review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of this response;
and can be addressed to this email address.

Yours sincerely,

FOI Team,

The MHRA information supplied in response to your request is subject to Crown copyright.
The FOIA only entitles you to access to MHRA information.

For information on the reproduction or re-use of MHRA information, please visit
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/reproduce-or-re-use-mhra-
information/reproduce-or-re-use-mhra-information

If you have a query about this email, please contact us. If you are unhappy with our decision,
you may ask for it to be reviewed. That review will be undertaken by a senior member of the
agency who has not previously been involved in your request. If you wish to pursue that
option, please write to the Communications Directorate, 4-T, Medicines and Healthcare
products Regulatory Agency (via this email address). After that, if you remain dissatisfied,
you may ask the Information Commissioner at:

The Information Commissioner’s Office


https://products.mhra.gov.uk/
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fassets.publishing.service.gov.uk%2Fmedia%2F63529b7be90e07767e42e9a7%2FUKPAR_COVID_19_Vaccine_Moderna_07.04.2021_CMA_Reliance_PAR__-__final.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CSteve.Webster%40mhra.gov.uk%7Cd92460834d064e27aba008dc1e8935f2%7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26%7C0%7C0%7C638418821868510243%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OtkOIwbMTaBkDcu2%2BDHDYdSiqJ3q%2Fy1mX0XEZhJ%2Bofo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fassets.publishing.service.gov.uk%2Fmedia%2F63529b7be90e07767e42e9a7%2FUKPAR_COVID_19_Vaccine_Moderna_07.04.2021_CMA_Reliance_PAR__-__final.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CSteve.Webster%40mhra.gov.uk%7Cd92460834d064e27aba008dc1e8935f2%7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26%7C0%7C0%7C638418821868510243%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OtkOIwbMTaBkDcu2%2BDHDYdSiqJ3q%2Fy1mX0XEZhJ%2Bofo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fassets.publishing.service.gov.uk%2Fmedia%2F63529601e90e07768265c115%2FCOVID-19_mRNA_Vaccine_BNT162b2__UKPAR___PFIZER_BIONTECH_ext_of_indication_11.6.2021.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CSteve.Webster%40mhra.gov.uk%7Cd92460834d064e27aba008dc1e8935f2%7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26%7C0%7C0%7C638418821868520027%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=h%2FFAbmd%2BmfyYNCBgfaAFUNQx%2F34bvoh7BRlfCqhGtHo%3D&reserved=0
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/reproduce-or-re-use-mhra-information/reproduce-or-re-use-mhra-information
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/reproduce-or-re-use-mhra-information/reproduce-or-re-use-mhra-information
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Copyright notice

The information supplied in response to your request is the copyright of MHRA and/or a third
party or parties and has been supplied for your personal use only. You may not sell, resell or
otherwise use any information provided without prior agreement from the copyright holder





